
From: Malliett, Valerie 
Sent: 3/10/2014 3:02:54 PM 

jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com (jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com); 
sranchod@solarcity.com (sranchod@solarcity.com); marcel@turn.org 

' (marcel@turn.org); jody_london_consulting@earthlink.net 
(jody_london_consulting@earthlink.net); sachu.constantine@energycenter.org 
(sachu.constantine@energycenter.org); TLindl@kfwlaw.com 
(TLindl@kfwlaw.com); Michael.Hoover@sce.com (Michael.Hoover@sce.com); 
sgreschner@gridalternatives.org (sgreschner@gridalternatives.org); 
bolhasso@dolphingroup.org (bolhasso@dolphingroup.org); 
emcconnell@kfwlaw.com (emcconnell@kfwlaw.com); Malnight, Steven 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S0M302774364); 
kmills@cfbf.com (kmills@cfbf.com); matt.vespa@SierraClub.org 
(matt.vespa@SierraClub.org); brad@calseia.org (brad@calseia.org); Kao, Valerie 
(valerie.kao@cpuc.ca.gov); susannah@votesolar.org (susannah@votesolar.org); 
joshua.nelson@bbklaw.com (joshua.nelson@bbklaw.com); 
javery@semprautilities.com (javery@semprautilities.com); 
gopal@recolteenergy.com. (gopal@recolteenergy.com); adam@calclimateag.org 
(adam@calclimateag.org) 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: NEM Transition Period PD All Party Meeting Agenda and Ground Rules 

Valerie Malliett 

415-703-1721 

From: Baker, Amy C. 
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 2:53 PM 
Subject: NEM Transition Period PD Aii Party Meeting Agenda and Ground Rules 

Parties to Proceeding R. 12-11-005, 

Attached is the agenda for the All Party meeting on Wednesday, March 12, 2014, as well as the 
ground rules for the meeting. Parties to the proceeding who have RVSP'd to speak at the 
meeting are encouraged to read the ground rules prior to attending the meeting. 
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A call in number is available at I Redacted 

This meeting will be available in real-time and archived thereafter via video webcast at: 
http: // www. cal i form aadmin. c om/cpuc. shtm 1 

Amy Baker 

Energy Advisor to Commissioner Catherine d.K. Sandoval 

California Public Utilities Commission 

03/1891 

amv.baker@cpuc.ca.gov 
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